02/01/2025, 14:27 Rkassociates.org Mail - GUPL Valuation

M Gma il Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org>

GUPL Valuation

3 messages

SUMIT DEV <sumit.dev@sbi.co.in> Wed, Dec 18, 2024 at 4:51 PM

To: "Shahid ." <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

You have been entrusted to carry out the valuation of Gren Urja Pvt Ltd property at Mahoba Uttar Pradesh.
Details of property is in attached MOE.

Regards,

Sumit Dev

SO, AMT-I

State Bank of India

Commercial Branch Nehru Place

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this
mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.

ﬂ 07H.1.3 MOE GUPL.pdfDF.PDF
979K

SUMIT DEV <sumit.dev@sbi.co.in> Wed, Jan 1, 2025 at 4:48 PM

To: "Shahid ." <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,
PFA.

Regards,

Sumit Dev

SO, AMT-I

State Bank of India

Commercial Branch Nehru Place

From: SUMIT DEV

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org>
Subject: GUPL Valuation
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Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org> Thu, Jan 2, 2025 at 2:10 PM
To: SUMIT DEV <sumit.dev@sbi.co.in>, pramod.sharma@techniquesolaire.com

Cc: "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice President), R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, "R.K Associates, The
Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

Thanks for awarding us the caption assignment for the Land Valuation of M/s Green Urja Pvt. Ltd. at mahoba uttar
Pradesh. Kindly provide the authentic & verified documents for the valuation.

1. Sale Deed / Lease Deed

2. Cizra Map of the Land

3. Title Investigation report (TIR)
4. Change Land of Use (CLU)

If you have any query please contact us.

[Quoted text hidden]

Thanks & Regards,

Mohd Shahid,

Senior Coordinator Business Operation
+91-9350027216

Mobile: +91-9350027216 | Voice: 91-120-4110117, 4324647
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Corporate Office: -

D-39, Second Floor, Sector-2,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301
Website: www.rkassociates.org
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